
(On agency letterhead) 
 
Date 
 
 
Mr. Miles Anderson, State Hazard Mitigation Officer 
Florida Division of Emergency Management 
2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-2100 
 
 
Re: Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) applications for FEMA 4337-DR-FL, 
 Hurricane Irma 
 
Dear Mr. Anderson: 
 
The ___________________ County Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) working group has 
approved by vote and prioritized the following projects for HMGP funding from this 
disaster. These projects align with our LMS goals and objectives as noted, and with the 
State's mitigation goals and objectives (in accordance with the Code of Federal 
Regulations 44 §201.6). 
 
The ___________________ County LMS group therefore presents the projects below 
(or in the attachment) in the order that they are to be considered for funding. 
 
 

FEMA 4337-DR-FL Hurricane Irma 
Funding 
Priority 

Project Name or 
Description 

Applicant Goal/Objective 
Implemented 

Estimated 
Total Project 
Cost 

Estimated 
Federal 
Share 

1. Project name Applicant 3. B. (2) $000,000 $000,000 
2.  Project name Applicant 1. A. (4) $000,000 $000,000 
3.  Project name Applicant 2. B. (4) $000,000 $000,000 
Etcetera      
 
For further information or inquiry, please contact me at insert phone number and email. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
________________________, LMS Chair 
_____________________ County LMS 
 
 
cc:  


